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From: 
	

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 
	

Tuesday, December 6, 2011 3:03 PM 
To: 
	

'millscd@state.goli 
Subject: 
	

Re: HRC 

	Original Message ---- 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 02:48 PM 
To: H 

Subject: Re: HRC 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 02:43 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: HRC 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MiIIsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 02:30 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: HRC 

	Original Message 	 
From: Anderson, Brooke [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 02:16 PM 
To: Sherwood-Randall, Liz < 	 
Subject: RE: HRC 

; Mills, Cheryl D 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sherwood-Randall, Liz 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 2:15 PM 
To: Anderson, Brooke 
Subject: Re: HRC 

Spoke with her. She said 

Original Message 

From: Anderson, Brooke 
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Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 02:04 PM 
To: Sherwood-Randall, Liz 
Subject: RE: HRC 

What is her view? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Sherwood-Randall, Liz 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 2:04 PM 
To: Anderson, Brooke 
Subject: HRC 

HRC just pulled me aside and told me 
	

True? 
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